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Kylie Flood

From: Administration Requests
Sent: Friday, 9 August 2019 5:22 p.m.
To:
Cc: Administration Requests
Subject: FW: OIA from the Office of Simeon Brown 

Hi Jonathan 

 

Thank you for your request for information relating to the NZ Drug Foundation. I can advise this Council has not made 

any payments to the NZ Drug Foundation. 

 

Regards Linda 

 

 

Linda Osborne | Administration Manager 
Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340 
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 3123  
council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz 

 

 

From: Council  

Sent: Thursday, 8 August 2019 11:04 AM 

To: Administration Requests <administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz> 

Subject: OIA from the Office of Simeon Brown  

 
Tēnā koe  
 
This LGOIMA request has been received in the Council inbox and forwarded to you for action and reply. Customer has 
been advised response is due 05 September 2019.  
 
Kind regards 
 
Customer Services 
 

 

Nadine Spring | Kaitiaki Kiritaki | Customer Services 
Kaipara te Oranganui | Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340 
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 7059 
council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz 
Dargaville Office: 42 Hokianga Road, Dargaville 0310 
Mangawhai Office: Unit 6, The Hub, 6 Molesworth Drive, Mangawhai 0505 
Opening Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday 8am to 4.30pm and Wednesday 9am to 4.30pm 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jonathan Ayling   

Sent: Wednesday, 7 August 2019 4:44:05 p.m. 
To:  

Subject: OIA from the Office of Simeon Brown  
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Tēna Koe, 

 

Please see attached an OIA request from the Office of Simeon Brown. 

 

Ngā mihinui, 

 

Jonathan Ayling 

Executive Support and Researcher to Simeon Brown- Associate Spokesperson for Education and Tertiary 

Education:  

 

Room 2.087 Parliament House 

 

 

 

 




